
Comil L12í/ OPERATORS OF 

RADIO STATION 

March 16, 1953 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
434 Maple Street NE 
Alburquerque, New Mexico 

CBS RADIO NETWORK 

CHARLESTON 24, WEST VIRGINIA 

Dear Sir: 

Your report of reception of WCHS of 4:00 to 4 :16 EetY42, on March 9, 1953 

has been received and is very much appreciated. 

We are happy to verify your reception of WCHS, finding your log to be 

correct. 

Nay we please hear from you again at your convenience. 

Very tx Iy yours 

William E. Dixon 
Chief Engineer 

Ole WCHS must have been really getting out on the 9th. We also got 
a report that we were heard in Reedley, California S5 to S7 on a 

129X also. 

Sure appreciate your report and am very glad to be able to verify it. 

WSCSF - Bill 

WEBT VIRGINIA'S GREATEST ADVERTISING MEDIUM 


